Dear Associate
We refer to the above matter and the email below.

We have now been informed that Mr Alan Wilkie does not wish to proceed with his withess
statement lodged with the Fair Work Commission on Friday 8 July 2022.

We confirm that we will not be tendering the witness statement or seeking to rely upon it.
On that basis, Mr Wilkie will not be giving witness evidence in these proceedings.
We apologise for any inconvenience.

Yours sincerely

Claudia Simmons
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Suite 402, Level 4

Watt Street Commercial Centre

45 Watt Street, Newcastle, NSW 2300
Dir: 02 4989 1012 | Mob: 0482 161 314

Tel: 1300 565 846 | Web: ablawyers.com.au |m: LinkedIn
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From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: 03/08/2022 4:51 PM

To: Claudia Simmons <Claudia.Simmons@Ablawyers.com.au>

Cc: Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>
Subject: RE: AM2014/286 - Supported Employment Services Award | Response to 27 July Directions

OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Simmons,

Thank you for providing this information promptly. | note that AED Legal Centre and the unions have
indicated that they wish to cross-examine Mr Alan Wilkie as well. Where will Mr Wilkie be giving his
evidence?

Edrea Venal
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Afidy Fair Work Commission

Fair Work

Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T (02) 9308 1812
E chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Gadigal Country.
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From: Claudia Simmons <Claudia.Simmons@Ablawyers.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 4:14 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>
Cc: Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>
Subject: AM2014/286 - Supported Employment Services Award | Response to 27 July Directions

Dear Associate
AM2014/286 - Supported Employment Services Award
We refer to the above matter and the Vice President’s Directions dated 27 July 2022.
In accordance with the Vice President’s directions, we confirm the following:
1. Our clients do not press their objection to the witness statement of Brendan Ford. We
also do not require Mr Ford for cross-examination and are content to make

submissions as to the relevance and weight to be attributed to that statement.

2. Representatives of our office will be attending the hearing in person in Sydney on
behalf of ABI, NSWBC and NDS.

3. Our witnesses intend to give evidence via the proposed methods:

Chris Christodoulou proposes to give evidence in person in Sydney;

Eric Teed proposes to give evidence in person in Sydney;

Kristian Dauncey proposes to give evidence by video link (MS Teams); and
Andrew Wallace proposes to give evidence by video link (MS Teams).

apow

We confirm that we are currently liaising with Mr Kemppi of the ACTU to prepare a hearing
schedule for the examination of witnesses.

Should you require any further information, please let me know.

Yours sincerely

Claudia Simmons
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Suite 402, Level 4

Watt Street Commercial Centre

45 Watt Street, Newcastle, NSW 2300
Dir: 02 4989 1012 | Mob: 0482 161 314

Tel: 1300 565 846 | Web: ablawyers.com.au |[m: LinkedIn
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